Van: kris.dom@kbc.be
Aan: mathieu.dezutter@hp.com

Onderwerp: Fw: SI docs where?
Datum: Wed, 6 Dec 2006 08:37:47 +0100

"Rigal, Jean-Philippe" <jean-philippe.rigal@hp.com>

To: "Dom, Kris" <kris.dom@hp.com>
05/12/2006 17:43 cc: <kris.dom@kbc.be>
Subject: FW: SI docs where?

Just in case something goes bad during the install, here is a cheat sheet from Holger on 0VSI4.01 on
Websphere/HPUX.

Cheers,

JP

Jean-Philippe Rigal, CISSP

Security Solution Architect tel:+33 4 76 14 95 39
HP C&I EMEA IET fax:+33 4 76 14 12 78
Grenoble, France mob:+33 6 72 99 27 56

----- Original Message-----

From: Flocken, Holger (C&I EMEA IET)

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2006 10:23 PM

To: Kirchner, Zoltan; Identity Management - Select Identity Queries
Subject: RE: SI docs where?

Hi Zoltan,

here are some things to take into account:

1. Don't expect the documentation to be helpful

2. Always remember 1

3. Make sure that you at least use WAS 5.1.1.7

4. Make sure you install the WAS integrated messaging option and that
you have a JMS Server configuration item after the WAS installation

5. Unlike BEA WeblLogic, when running a cluster you needs different binaries
(WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment / Deployment Manager)
than for the standalone solution.

6. Make sure you have the latest SI 4.01 connectors from
ftp://horta.rose.hp.com/pub/concero/

7. The JDBC connection created by the installer will always throw a
warning message and be complaining about "SetBigStringTryClob".
If you need to get rid of this, I have a separate e-mail describing
the required step.

8. The Oracle driver might fill your java log with lots of error messages.
The reason is that SI uses the Oracle XA driver and you first have to
enable XA on the Oracle database.

Get rid of the errors part 1: some Oracle actions for XA support:
http://www-1.ibm.com/support/docview.wss?uid=swg21215890

Get rid of the errors part 2:

Oracle requires services such as the WebSphere Application Server
transaction service to have special permissions for performing transaction
recoveries.

Solution
As user SYS, run the following commands on your Oracle server:
grant select on pending trans$ to public;
grant select on dba 2pc pending to public;
grant select on dba pending transactions to public;
grant execute on dbms system to < user>;

This problem is mentioned under Oracle bug: 3979190. Running the preceding
commands solves the problem.
9. VUse the JCE files from Sun and not the ones from IBM (as indicated by the install doc)
10. When running a cluster, don't install the JCE files on the Deployment
Manager. For some strange reasons you will then not be able to deploy
any connectors.
11. When deploying in a cluster, deploy to the application node and not
to the management node
12. When deploying in a cluster, I was told that SI isn't properly assigned
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to the managed node. I didn't verify this, but expect assigning SI
manually after the installation.

13. When installing on HP-UX, you need to run the installer with root or
at least need to have write privileges to the deployment manager
directory.

Hope this helps avoiding some of the problems we were experiencing with IBM looking over our shoulders.
If you find some politically incorrect statements, please remove them before forwarding to an external
partner ;)

Viele GrulRe/Best regards,
Holger Flocken

Holger Flocken

Solution Architect, CISSP

Hewlett-Packard GmbH

HP Services EMEA, Consulting & Integration/International Solutions Group
Schickardstr. 25

D-71034 Boblingen

Phone: +49 (7031) 14-3270
Mobile: +49 (160) 9041 7767
Fax: +49 (7031) 14-4961

E-mail: holger. flocken@hp.com
Mailstop: ESD1
http://www.hp.com/de
Hewlett-Packard GmbH

Geschaftsfihrer: Hans Ulrich Holdenried (Vorsitzender), Edgar Aschenbrenner,
Heiko Meyer, Ernst Reichart, Matthias Schmidt, Regine Stachelhaus,

Stephan Wippermann

Vorsitzender des Aufsichtsrats: J6rg Menno Harms

Sitz der Gesellschaft: Bdblingen, Amtsgericht Bdblingen HRB 4081
WEEE-Reg.-Nr. DE 30409072

————— Original Message-----

From: Kirchner, Zoltan

Sent: Dienstag, 15. August 2006 17:01

To: Identity Management - Select Identity Queries
Subject: SI docs where?

Hi,

One of our partner is implementing SI 4.01 (platform: Websphere 5.1.1 or newer, running on Win2k3) at a
customer.

They need documentation about:

-1 installation

-2 knows bugs and workaround

-3 best practices

AND

-4 They need SI patches if there are any!

Does anyone have these docs/patches?

Cheers,
Zoltan KIRCHNER

Software Consultant
Hewlett-Packard Magyarorszag Kft.
Neumann J&nos u. 1.
Mobile: (+36) 30 477-8439
H-1117 Budapest

mailto:zoltan.kirchner@hp.com
Hungary

http://www.openview.hp.com

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and may contain information
which is protected by intellectual property rights. If you are not the addressee
named above any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution, or other
dissemination or use of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this
e-mail. This e-mail does not contain any professional advice and does not
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constitute an offer regarding any financial, banking, insurance or other product
service toward the addressee. If you like to obtain specific information,
professional advice, an offer, or want to contract you have to contact the KBC
company mentioned above, its branch or agent. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message, and shall have no liability for any loss or damage
suffered by the user, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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